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Madam, i

Sub: Further affiliation of courses from-the academic year 2017-18 —
Provisional Affiliation — Orders issued — Reg.

(:?/ .\/\
Ref: 1. Orders dated 03.04.2017

2. Minutes of the meeting of the R, A & E Committee held on 15.06.2017
3. Orders of the Vice-Chancellor, dated 15.06.2017

4. Your letter No.2851/Affl./2017, dated 29.06.2017

5. Your letter No.Nil, dated 01.07.2017

| am, by direction, to inform that Provisional affiliation is granted to the following
course (s) with the sanctioned strength noted in the table shown below for the academic
year Z017-18, subject to the ratification of the Syndicate.

Sl Sanctioned
No. Name of the course (s) Strength
1. | B.Sc., Costume Design and Fashion 40
2. | Additienal Section
B.A., English &
3. | Additional Section
B.Sc., Mathematics b8
4. | B.Sc., Physics 40
5. | B.Com., Professional Accounting 60
6. | B.Com. 60

All the conditions given in the annexure | & il should be fuifilled within the time
stipulated. ‘

The next Commission will visit your college to verify the fulfillment of the
stipulated conditions in order to permit the college to continue the above course(s) for

the pext academic year.
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" Yours faithfully .
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